
 
 
12 October 2011 
 
Ms Jenny Rawstorne 
Education and Training Unit 
Solicitors Regulation Authority  
Ipsley Court  
Berrington Close  
Redditch  
Worcs. B98 0TD  
By email: jenny.rawstorne@sra.org.uk 
 
Dear Ms Rawstorne 
 
Re: The Training Committee Response to the Solicitors Regulation Authority's  
Consultation on: Realignment of the Higher Rights of Audience Regulations in 
relation to higher rights of audience and the aims of the Qualified Lawyers 
Transfer Scheme" 

 
The City of London Law Society (“CLLS”) represents approximately 14,000 City lawyers 
through individual and corporate membership including some of the largest international 
law firms in the world. These law firms advise a variety of clients from multinational 
companies and financial institutions to Government departments, often in relation to 
complex, multi jurisdictional legal issues.  
 
The CLLS responds to a variety of consultations on issues of importance to its members 
through its 18 specialist committees.  
 
We know from the Consultation that the current drafting of the Higher Rights of Audience 
Regulations 2010 enables internationally qualified lawyers to seek recognition of their 
international (or intra-UK) higher rights qualifications by providing the SRA with evidence 
of their practical experience and qualifications gained outside of England and Wales. As 
a result, the SRA propose to shut down this option. 
 
The Response of the Training Committee to the single question in the Consultation 
Paper of "Do you agree that the SRA should treat all applicants for higher rights of 
audience in the same way?" is that we do. 
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Yours faithfully  
 
 
 
Tony King 
Chair 
City of London Law Society Training Committee 
12 October 2011 

  

 
© CITY OF LONDON LAW SOCIETY 2011. 

All rights reserved.  This paper has been prepared as part of a consultation process. 
Its contents should not be taken as legal advice in relation to a particular situation or 

transaction. 



THE CITY OF LONDON LAW SOCIETY 
TRAINING COMMITTEE 

  
Individuals and firms represented on this Committee are as follows: 
 
Tony King (Clifford Chance) (Chairman) 
 
D. Campbell (Allen & Overy LLP) 
 
D.E. Coleman (Macfarlanes LLP) 
 
Ms S. Fine (Linklaters LLP) 
 
Ms. R. Grant (Hogan Lovells International LLP) 
 
P. McCann (Herbert Smith LLP) 
 
Ms L.J. Meikle (nee Stoker) (Slaughter and May) 
 
Ms C. Moss (Fasken Martineau LLP) 
 
A.G. Murray-Jones (Skadden Arps Slate Meagher & Flom (UK) LLP) 
 
B. Staveley (Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer LLP) 
 


